Melissa Bradley

From: MEADER, JOYCE <joyce.meader@uconn.edu=

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 10:59 PM

To: Joann Perreault

Cc: Leona Mainville; Kate Bisson; Anne Ennis; Melissa Bradley; clangevin@charter.net; Lou
Brodeur; Sandy Brodeur; swkbrklyn

Subject: Re: Agenda Brooklyn Ag Commission RegMtg 7-23-2019

i need to resign now that | am settling into married life on the cape!

Sent from my iPhone

> 0OnJul 7, 2019, at 4:06 PM, Joann Perreault <brookmins31i4@gmail.com> wrote:
>

> Hello All,

>

> | hope you all had a nice 4th of July 11!

-3

> Attached is the agenda for this month's meeting. It is also on the website.

>

> Anne, | added Sustainable Connecticut as suggested by Sandy and | put it under Old Business because the discussion
had already been opened up at the last meeting.

>

> Have a GREAT month !l

>

> Joann

> <2019 July 23 Agenda BAgC Reghitg.pdf>



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES AND PUBLIC PROTECTION
Troop D, Danielson

June 5, 2019

First Selectman Richard Ives
P.O.Box 356
Brooklyn, Ct 06234

Dear First Selectman Ives:

This correspondence is to keep you apprised of the monthly police services occurring within the Town of Brooklyn. It
is my sincere hope that this report will assist you in better understanding our role in your community.

During the month of May 2019 Troop D Troopers responded to 324 Calls for Service in the Town of Brooklyn. Of
these Calls for Service the most notable are:

Accidents: 15

Criminal Invest: 15

Burglaries: 0 |
Larcenies: K- |
Non Reportable Matters: 289 J

In addition to the above investigations Troopers conducted the following motor vehicle enforcement:

DUTI'S: - .
Traffic Citations: 65
Written Warnings: 15

Very truly yours,

]

Lieutenant Christopher S. Sharland
Commanding Officer
Troop D, Danielson

55 Westcott Road
Danielson, CT 06239 ‘
Phone: (860) 779-4900/Fax: (860) 779-4918 |
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer ;



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES AND PUBLIC PROTECTION
Troop D, Danielson

July 9, 2019

First Selectman Richard lves
P. O. Box 356
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

During the month of June 2019 Troop D Troopers responded to 324 Calls for Service in the Town of Brooklyn. Of
these Calls for Service the most notable are:

Accidents: 4
Criminal Invest: 15
Burglaries: 0
Larcenies: 2
Non Reportable Matters: 300

In addition to the above investigations Troopers conducted the following motor vehicle enforcement:

DUTI’S:
Traffic Citations:
Written Warnings:

<t

Very truIy ours,

@/{z{/ #

Lieuteuant Chuéo/ l{er S. Sharland
Commanding Officel
Troop D, Danielson

35 Westcott Road
Danielson, CT 06239
Phone: (860) 779-4900/Fax: (860) 779-4918
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
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